The weekly meeting of the Board of Selectmen was held on Tuesday, May 3, 2011 at 7:30 p.m.

Present: Joseph L. Miksch, Clerk; Robert M. Condon; Brian Connors; George Samia, Town Administrator; Catherine Johnson, Administrative Assistant

Pledge of Allegiance

Appointment

Town Clerk Marcia Weidenfeller was present to read a statement in response to a comment made by a resident at last weeks Board of Selectmen meeting.

Action Items

M/Condon, s/Connors, a unanimous vote, approve the minutes of the April 12, 2011 meeting. Abstain: Connors

M/Condon, s/Connors, a unanimous vote, approve the request of Building Inspector Edward Gardner to confirm that the all Building Permit Fees associated with "The Center at Sachem Rock Farm" project are waived.

M/Condon, s/Connors, a unanimous vote, approve the request of the family of Eric and Carole Green to obtain your input on their selection of two memorial benches to be placed here at Town Hall.

M/Condon, s/Connors, a unanimous vote, approve the transfer of the gas storage permit at 60 Franklin Street.

M/Condon, s/Connors, a unanimous vote, approve authorizing the Town to enter into and be bound by the PFA and authorizing the designated signatory to execute the PFA on behalf of the Town, where required by applicable law or local policy.

Town Administrator Report

Mr. Samia gave am explanation of he MSBA School Building Signatory Report.

Reminders

Town Hall is now equipped with a new security system in compliance with recommended safety measures. Residents are instructed to use only the main, center, handicapped -accessible entrance at the front of Town Hall. The public may exit from any door, however.

The Board of Health will hold its yearly rabies clinic in front of Town Hall on Monday evening, June 20 from 5:30-7:30 pm. Dogs will be inoculated between 5:30 and 6:45 pm. Cats will be inoculated between 6:45 and 7:30 pm. All dogs and cats should be restrained with a leash or carrier. Fee is \$10 per animal. Please bring previous rabies records with you. You may contact the Board of Health at 508-378-1612 or $\underline{\text{smulloy@ebmass.com}}$ with any questions.

Licenses will be available in the Town Clerk's office on the same evening as the rabies clinic, June 20. Be sure to stop in and license your dog.

Board Discussions

Board Liaison Appointments

Open Forum

Mr. Kris Fabroski was present with concerns and recommendations for the Board. Mr. Fabroski suggested the Town vehicles be replaced with smaller models, in order to save money for the Town.

Mr. Tim Cramer was present to request a clarification on the upcoming Hearing relating to the snow and ice removal bill of the Schools. Mr. Connors explained to Mr. Cramer that the Board would be meeting with Attorney Zaroulis this coming week and that he would report back next week with the information requested.

M/Condon, s/Connors, motion to adjourn.
VOTE: Yes – Miksch, Condon, Connors; a unanimous vote in favor.
Meeting adjourned at 8:04 pm
Clerk
Board of Selectmen